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Honorable Alvin K. Hellerstein, U.S.D.J. ‘o .
United States District Court

500 Pear] Street

19
New York, New York 10007 10/l , (/ G-Y/ 1/

Re: Cooke/Rodino v. DB 85 Gym Corp., et al.

11 Civ. 0201 (AKH) (RLE) W

l DAkt

Dear Judge Hellerstein:

‘This firm represents defendants in the above-referenced matier. We are in receipt
of Your Henor’s Notice of Court Conference scheduling a conference for May 27. 2011
at 10:00 a.m. We wrife 1o request an adjournment of this conterence a3 the undersigned
is scheduled to appear for a hearing before the Honorable Andrew Kulak, A.LJ. in
relation to a matter entitled Douglas Molina, et al. v. Tarrytown House, et al., which was
scheduled months in advance.

There have been no prior requests for adjournments and Plaintiff’s counsel, Corey
Stark, Esq., has advised that he consents to a short adjournment. Lastly, both Mr. Stark
and the undersigned are available in the afternoon of June 8, 2011 or on June 22, 2011 to
attend the rescheduled conference.

We will await Your Honor’s response in this regard. We thank the Court in
advance for its kind courtesies.

Respectfully submitted,
GORDON & REES LLP
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Mercedes Colwin

cc: vig facsimile only
Corey Stark, Esq.
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